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Mark E. Fesmire, Director
NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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December 8, 2010

Hand Delivered

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14577, Application of COG Operating LLC for vertical
extension of the Grayburg-Jackson (Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg-San Andres)
Pool to correspond with the Unitized Formation of the Burch-Keely Unit, Eddy

County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of the Applicant, COG Operating LLC, please continue the hearing in
this matter from the December 16, 2010 examiner hearing docket to January 6, 2011.
The firm of Beatty & Wozniak (Carol Leach, Esq.) will be substituting its appearance for

this firm on behalf of the Applicant.

Thank you.

JSH:kw

cc: Florene Davidson
James Bruce, Esq.
Carol Leach, Esq.
Greg Daggett, Concho

00237989

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 - Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

Very truly yours,

1.\ ‘,Q,.:\"(,che{

J. Scott Hall

6301 indian School Road NE, Suite 400
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
Telephone (505) 884-4200 - Fax (505) 888-8929

Post Office Box 36210
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210



